
Table of Contents
 

Agenda 2
February 19, 2015

DRAFT February 19, 2015 MAPC Minutes 4
VAC2015-00004

VAC2015 04 -MAPC STAFF RPT 48
VAC2015-00005

VAC2015 05 -MAPC STAFF RPT 51
VAC2015-00006

VAC2015 06 -MAPC STAFF RPT 55
ZON2015-00008

ZON2015-00008 Staff Report 58
ZON2015-00009 and CON2015-00008

ZON2015-00009 and CON2015-00008 Staff Report and
Site Plan 61

ZON2015-00010 and CUP2015-00003
ZON2015-00010 and CUP2015-00003 Staff Report and
Site Plan 67

CON2015-00006
CON2015-00006 Staff Report and Site Plan 73

CON2015-00007
CON2015-00007 Staff Report and Site Plan 77

1



WICHITA-SEDGWICK COUNTY 
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 

Thursday, March 19, 2015 

Page 1 of 2 

 
The regular meeting of the Wichita-Sedgwick County Metropolitan Area Planning Commission will be 
held on Thursday, March 19, 2015, beginning at 1:30 PM in the Planning Department Conference 
Room City Hall - 10th Floor, 455 N. Main Street, Wichita, Kansas. If you have any questions 
regarding the meeting or items on this agenda, please call the Wichita-Sedgwick County 
Metropolitan Area Planning Department at 316.268.4421. 

1. Approval of the prior MAPC meeting minutes: 
Meeting Date: February 19, 2015 

2. CONSIDERATION OF SUBDIVISION COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
Items may be taken in one motion unless there are questions or comments. 
SUBDIVISION CASE DETAILS 

3. PUBLIC HEARING – VACATION ITEMS 
ADVERTISED TO BE HEARD NO EARLIER THAN 1:30 PM 
Items may be taken in one motion unless there are questions or comments.  
Complete legal descriptions are available for public inspection at the Metropolitan Area Planning Department – 
10th Floor, City Hall, 455 N. Main Street, Wichita, Kansas 

3-1. VAC2015-00004: City request to vacate a portion of a platted street side yard 
setback on property, generally located west of Seneca Street on the southeast corner of 
30th Street South and Fern Avenue.  

Committee Action: APPROVED 4-0 

3-2. VAC2015-00005: City request to vacate platted reserves and the plattor's text to 
amend the uses permitted in reserves on property, generally located north of Central 
Avenue - K-96 Highway, east of 127th Street East, north and south of Crest Ride Street.  

Committee Action: APPROVED 4-0 

3-3. VAC2015-00006: City request to vacate a portion of platted complete access control 
on property, generally located east of Rock Road on the southwest corner of 37th Street 
North and Comotara Street.  

Committee Action: APPROVED 4-0 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
ADVERTISED TO BE HEARD NO EARLIER THAN 1:30 PM 

4. Case No.: ZON2015-00008  
Request: City zone change request from SF-5 Single-family Residential to GO 

General Office.  
General Location: West of McLean Boulevard, north of 9th Street North, on the east side of 

Edwards Avenue. 
Presenting Planner: Dale Miller 
 
 
 
 
 

2



Page 2 of 2 

 

5. Case No.: ZON2015-00009 and CON2015-00008  
Request: City zone change request from SF-5 Single-family Residential to TF-3 

Two-family Residential and City Conditional Use request for multi-family 
residential density on SF-5 Single-family Residential property.  

General Location: West of Arkansas Avenue and north of the 31st Street North and Mascot 
Avenue intersection. 

Presenting Planner: Bill Longnecker 

6. Case No.: ZON2015-00010 and CUP2015-00003  
Request: City zone change request from SF-5 Single-family Residential to LC 

Limited Commercial and City request to amend CUP DP-305 to add 
additional property.  

General Location: South of Kellogg Street, east of Woodlawn Boulevard between Drury 
Lane and Old Mission Lane, south of Orme Street. 

Presenting Planner: Dale Miller 

7. Case No.: CON2015-00006  
Request: County Conditional Use request for an accessory apartment on RR Rural 

Residential zoned property.  
General Location: North of 71st Street South on the west side of 167th Street West. 
Presenting Planner: Dale Miller 

8. Case No.: CON2015-00007  
Request: City Conditional Use request for vehicle sales on LC Limited Commercial 

zoned property.  
General Location: On the southwest corner of Central Street and Hoover Road (5601 W. 

Central St.). 
Presenting Planner: Bill Longnecker 
 

NON-PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS 
 

9. Other Matters/Adjournment 

John L. Schlegel, Secretary 
Wichita-Sedgwick County Metropolitan Area Planning Commission 

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



   
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 3-1 
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION March 19, 2015 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
CASE NUMBER: VAC2015-00004 - Request to vacate a portion of a platted street side yard setback  
 
OWNER/APPLICANT: Oscar Andrade (owner/applicant)  
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Generally described as vacating the platted (per the plattor’s text) 30-foot street 

side yard setback located parallel to the west property line of the west 79 feet of 
Lots 1 & 2, Block H, Gene Douglas Matlock Addition & the east side of the Fern 
Avenue right-of-way, Wichita, Sedgwick County, Kansas. 

 
LOCATION: Generally located west of Seneca Street on the southeast corner of 30th Street 

South and Fern Avenue (1428 W. 30th St. South - WCC #IV)  
 
REASON FOR REQUEST: Build a detached garage 
 
CURRENT ZONING: Subject property and all adjacent and abutting properties are zoned SF-5 Single-

Family Residential (SF-5)    
VICINITY MAP: 

 
 
 
 
 
 

48



VAC2015-00004 – Request to vacate a portion of a platted street side yard setback  
March 12, 2015  
Page 2 
 
 

 
 

The applicants are requesting consideration for the vacation of a portion of the platted (per the plattor’s text) 30-foot 
street side yard setback located parallel to the west property line of the west 79 feet of Lots 1 and 2, Block H, Gene 
Douglas Matlock Addition & the Fern Avenue right-of-way.  The subject corner lot is zoned SF-5 Single- Family 
Residential.  The Unified Zoning Code’s (UZC) minimum street yard setback for the SF-5 zoning district is 15 feet.  
If the setback was not platted the applicants could have applied for an Administrative Adjustment to reduce the street 
side yard setback by 20%, resulting in a 3 foot reduction.  To reduce the subject setback by more than 20% requires 
a variance, which is a separate public hearing process.  There is a 5-foot wide platted easements located parallel to 
the applicant’s south property line and extending into the subject setback.  Water is located in the right-of-way.  
Public Works needs to confirm the location of the private sewer line coming to the subject site from the public sewer 
line located on the east side of Lot 1, Block H, Replat of Parts of Blocks I, J and H, Gene Douglas Matlock Addition; 
recorded September 17, 1956.  Stormwater does not appear to be impacted.    Comments from franchised utilities 
have not been received and are needed to determine if they have utilities located within the setback.  The Gene 
Douglas Matlock Addition was recorded with the Register of Deeds June 11, 1953.    
 
Based upon information available prior to the public hearing and reserving the right to make recommendations based 
on subsequent comments from City Traffic, Public Works/Water & Sewer/Stormwater, Fire, franchised utility 
representatives and other interested parties, Planning Staff has listed the following considerations (but not limited 
to) associated with the request to vacate the described portion of the platted street side yard setback.   
 

A. That after being duly and fully informed as to fully understand the true nature of this petition and the propriety 
of granting the same, the MAPC makes the following findings: 

 
1. That due and legal notice has been given by publication as required by law, in the Wichita Eagle, of 

notice of this vacation proceeding one time February 26, 2015, which was at least 20 days prior to 
this public hearing. 

 
2. That no private rights will be injured or endangered by vacating the described portion of the platted 

street side yard setback and that the public will suffer no loss or inconvenience thereby. 
 

3. In justice to the petitioner, the prayer of the petition ought to be granted. 
 
Conditions (but not limited to) associated with the request: 
 

(1) Vacate only the east 18 feet of the platted (per the plattor’s text) 30-foot street side yard setback 
located parallel to the west property line of the west 79 feet of Lots 1-2, Block H, Gene Douglas 
Matlock Addition & the Fern Avenue right-of-way.   

 
(2) Any relocation or reconstruction of utilities made necessary by this vacation shall be the responsibility 

and at the expense of the applicant.  Provide Public Works/Water & Sewer and franchised 
utilities/Westar with any needed plans for review for location of utilities.  Provide a guarantee or 
approved plans for the relocation of any utilities. This must be provided to Planning prior going to 
City Council for final action 

                                                                                                                                                                                                  
(3) All improvements shall be according to City Standards.  

 

49



VAC2015-00004 – Request to vacate a portion of a platted street side yard setback  
March 12, 2015  
Page 3 
 
 

 
 

(4) Per MAPC Policy Statement #7, all conditions to be completed within one year of approval by the 
MAPC or the vacation request will be considered null and void.  All vacation request are not complete 
until the Wichita City Council or the Sedgwick County Board of County Commissioners have taken 
final action on the request and the vacation order and all required documents have been provided to 
the City, County and/or franchised utilities and the necessary documents have been recorded with the 
Register of Deeds. 
 

SUBDIVISION COMMITTEE’S RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
The Subdivision Committee recommends approval subject to the following conditions: 
 

(1) Vacate only the east 18 feet of the platted (per the plattor’s text) 30-foot street side yard setback 
located parallel to the west property line of the west 79 feet of Lots 1-2, Block H, Gene Douglas 
Matlock Addition & the Fern Avenue right-of-way.   

 
(2) Any relocation or reconstruction of utilities made necessary by this vacation shall be the responsibility 

and at the expense of the applicant.  Provide Public Works/Water & Sewer and franchised 
utilities/Westar with any needed plans for review for location of utilities.  Provide a guarantee or 
approved plans for the relocation of any utilities. This must be provided to Planning prior going to 
City Council for final action 

                                                                                                                                                                                                  
(3) All improvements shall be according to City Standards.  

 
(4) Per MAPC Policy Statement #7, all conditions to be completed within one year of approval by the 

MAPC or the vacation request will be considered null and void.  All vacation request are not complete 
until the Wichita City Council or the Sedgwick County Board of County Commissioners have taken 
final action on the request and the vacation order and all required documents have been provided to 
the City, County and/or franchised utilities and the necessary documents have been recorded with the 
Register of Deeds. 

 
 
 

50



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  3-2    
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION March 19, 2015 

 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
CASE NUMBER: VAC2015-00005 - Request to vacate the plattor’s text to amend the uses allowed 

in platted reserves  
    
OWNER/AGENT: Crest Ridge HOA, c/o William Anderson (owner) MKEC, c/o Brian Lindebak 

(agent) 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Generally described as vacating the plattor’s text to amend the uses allowed in 

platted Reserves A and B, Crest Ridge Second Addition, which run parallel to the 
west, back yards of Lots 1-4 and Lots 28-31, Block 1, all in the Crest Ridge 
Second Addition and which run parallel to the west side of 127th Street East, 
Wichita, Sedgwick County, Kansas  

 
LOCATION: Generally located north of Central Avenue - K-96 Highway, east of 127th Street 

East, and north and south of Crest Ridge Street (BoCC #1) 
 
REASON FOR REQUEST: To allow for the use of a wall, fences, monuments, irrigation and utilities confined 

to easements 
  
CURRENT ZONING: The site and the abutting east and south and adjacent west (across 127th Street east 

and K-96 Highway) properties are zoned SF-5 Single-Family Residential.  The 
abutting north property is zoned SF-20 Single-Family Residential.   

VICINITY MAP: 
 

 
 

 

51



VAC2015-00005 –Request to vacate the plattor’s text to amend the uses allowed in platted reserves 
March 19, 2015 
 
 

 
 

The applicant is requesting the vacation of the plattor’s text to amend the uses allowed in platted Reserves A and B, 
Crest Ridge Second Addition.  The Reserves run parallel to the west, back yards of Lots 1-4 and Lots 28-31, Block 
1, all in the Crest Ridge Second Addition and which runs parallel to the west side of 127th Street East.  Per the 
plattor’s text Reserves A and B are for the construction and maintenance of pipeline, drainage, landscaping and open 
space.  The vacation request will allow the construction of a wall, fences, monuments, irrigation and utilities confined 
to easements, while retaining those uses as described in the plattor’s text.   
 
Fire hydrants appear to be located in both Reserves A (abutting Lot 4) and B (abutting Lot 31).  A water line (runs 
east to west) with a water valve and another water valve appear to be located in the south portion of Reserve A; all 
abutting Lot 4.  These public utilities also appear to be located within a platted easement on Reserve A and Lot 4.  
There does not appear to be an easement protecting the hydrant on Lot 31.  The east 75 feet of a 125-foot wide 
Continental and Apco Pipeline Easement (Film 137, Page 746, and shown on the plat) is located within Reserves A 
and B and the west, back yards of Lots 1-4 and Lots 28-31.  The west 50 feet of the Pipeline easement is located 
within the 127th Street east right-of-way.  This is a private easement, which the applicant must receive approval from 
the owners of the easement to allow the construction of the proposed walls, fences, monuments, irrigation and 
utilities confined to easements.  It also appears that the already noted hydrants, water line and water valves appear 
to be located within the Pipeline easement.   Per the agent’s exhibit it appears there are existing fences and franchise 
utilities located within the Pipeline easement.  
 
Per the plattor’s text the reserves are owned by the Home Owners Association (HOA), specifically the Crest Ridge 
HOA.  The Crest Ridge Second Addition was recorded June 6, 1995. 
 
NOTE:  Because the site is located in Sedgwick County, but within the City of Wichita’s three-mile ring 
subdivision jurisdiction, consideration and recommendation by the Wichita City Council, and consideration and 
final action by the Sedgwick County Board of County Commissioners is required.     
 
Based upon information available prior to the public hearing and reserving the right to make recommendations based 
on subsequent comments from City Public Works, Water & Sewer, Stormwater, Traffic, Fire, franchised utility 
representatives and other interested parties, Planning Staff has listed the following considerations (but not limited 
to) associated with the request to vacate the plattor’s text to amend the uses allowed in the described platted reserves. 
 

A. That after being duly and fully informed as to fully understand the true nature of this petition and the propriety 
of granting the same, the MAPC makes the following findings: 

 
1. That due and legal notice has been given by publication as required by law, in the Wichita Eagle, of 

notice of this vacation proceeding one time February 26, 2015, which was at least 20 days prior to 
this public hearing. 

 
2. That no private rights will be injured or endangered by vacating the plattor’s text to amend the uses 

allowed in the described platted reserves and that the public will suffer no loss or inconvenience 
thereby. 

 
3. In justice to the petitioner, the prayer of the petition ought to be granted. 
 

 
 

52



VAC2015-00005 –Request to vacate the plattor’s text to amend the uses allowed in platted reserves 
March 19, 2015 
 
 

 
 

 
Conditions (but not limited to) associated with the request: 
 

(1) Vacate the plattor’s text to amend the uses allowed in Reserves A and B, Crest Ridge Second Addition.  The 
uses permitted will be the construction and maintenance of pipeline, drainage, landscaping, open space, a 
wall, fences, monuments, irrigation and utilities confined to easements as approved by City/County Public 
Works, Water & Sewer, Stormwater, Traffic, Fire, and franchised utilities.  Provide a letter from the owner 
of the Continental and Apco Pipeline Easement that allows the above uses to be located within the Pipeline.  
This must be provided to Planning prior to the case going to the City Council and BoCC for final action.   

 
(2) As needed provide easements for public utilities, including fire hydrants, a water line and water valves.  These 

must be provided to Planning prior to the case going to the City Council and BoCC for final action and 
subsequent recording with the Register of Deeds.           
 

(3) As needed provide letters from franchised utility representatives stating that there utilities are protected by 
the appropriate easements. These must be provided to Planning prior to the case going to the City Council 
and BoCC for final action.             

 
(4) Provide utilities with any needed project plans for the relocation of utilities for review and approval.  

Relocation/reconstruction of all utilities made necessary by this vacation shall be to City Standards and shall 
be the responsibility and at the expense of the applicants.  Provide an approved project number to Planning 
prior to the case going to the City Council and BoCC for final action.   

 
(5) All improvements shall be according to City/County Standards and at the applicants’ expense.   

 
(6) Per MAPC Policy Statement #7, all conditions are to be completed within one year of approval by the MAPC 

or the vacation request will be considered null and void.  All vacation requests are not complete until the 
Wichita City Council or the Sedgwick County Board of County Commissioners have taken final action on 
the request and the vacation order and all required documents have been provided to the City, County and/or 
franchised utilities and the necessary documents have been recorded with the Register of Deeds  

 
SUBDIVISION COMMITTEE’S RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
The Subdivision Committee recommends approval subject to the following conditions: 

 
(1) Vacate the plattor’s text to amend the uses allowed in Reserves A and B, Crest Ridge Second Addition.  The 

uses permitted will be the construction and maintenance of pipeline, drainage, landscaping, open space, a 
wall, fences, monuments, irrigation and utilities confined to easements as approved by City/County Public 
Works, Water & Sewer, Stormwater, Traffic, Fire, and franchised utilities.  Provide a letter from the owner 
of the Continental and Apco Pipeline Easement that allows the above uses to be located within the Pipeline.  
This must be provided to Planning prior to the case going to the City Council and BoCC for final action.   

 
(2) As needed provide easements for public utilities, including fire hydrants, a water line and water valves.  These 

must be provided to Planning prior to the case going to the City Council and BoCC for final action and 
subsequent recording with the Register of Deeds.           
 

53



VAC2015-00005 –Request to vacate the plattor’s text to amend the uses allowed in platted reserves 
March 19, 2015 
 
 

 
 

(3) As needed provide letters from franchised utility representatives stating that there utilities are protected by 
the appropriate easements. These must be provided to Planning prior to the case going to the City Council 
and BoCC for final action.             

 
(4) Provide utilities with any needed project plans for the relocation of utilities for review and approval.  

Relocation/reconstruction of all utilities made necessary by this vacation shall be to City Standards and shall 
be the responsibility and at the expense of the applicants.  Provide an approved project number to Planning 
prior to the case going to the City Council and BoCC for final action.   

 
(5) All improvements shall be according to City/County Standards and at the applicants’ expense.   

 
(6) Per MAPC Policy Statement #7, all conditions are to be completed within one year of approval by the MAPC 

or the vacation request will be considered null and void.  All vacation requests are not complete until the 
Wichita City Council or the Sedgwick County Board of County Commissioners have taken final action on 
the request and the vacation order and all required documents have been provided to the City, County and/or 
franchised utilities and the necessary documents have been recorded with the Register of Deeds  

 
 
 

54



 
  AGENDA REPORT NO. 3-3 
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION March 19, 2015 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
CASE NUMBER: VAC2015-00006 - City request to vacate a portion of platted complete access 

control  
 
APPLICANT/AGENT: 8626 LLC, c/o Dave Neal (applicant/owner) Baughman Company, PA, c/o Phil 

Meyer (agent) 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Generally described as vacating a 40-foot wide portion of the platted complete 

access control to permit a drive onto 37th Street North off of the east 85 feet of Lot 
19, Comotara Industrial Park Second Addition, Wichita, Sedgwick County, Kansas. 

 
LOCATION: Generally located east of Rock Road on the southwest corner of 37th Street North 

and Comotara Street (WCC II) 
  
REASON FOR REQUEST: To allow access/a drive onto 37th Street North  
 
CURRENT ZONING: The site and all abutting and adjacent properties are zoned LI Limited Industrial. 
 
VICINITY MAP: 
 

 
 
 
 
 

55



VAC2015-00006 Request to vacate a portion of platted complete access control 
March 19, 2015 
Page 2 

 
 

 
The applicant proposes to vacate a 40-foot wide portion of the platted complete access control to permit a drive onto 
37th Street North off of the east 85 feet of undeveloped Lot19, Comotara Industrial Park Second Addition.  37th Street 
North is a paved four lane arterial at this location.  There is no raised median or rollover median along the portion of 
37th Street North where the vacation activity is proposed.  The proposed drive would be located approximately 120 
feet east of the closest existing drive located north from the site across 37th Street North. The proposed drive would 
be located approximately 300 feet west of the north side of the 37th Street North – Comotara Street intersection.  The 
current Subdivision standard for a right-in – right-out drive is 200 feet between drives or arterial intersections and 
400 feet between full movement drives or arterial intersections.  Per the Subdivision Regulations, 10-104, 
Modification of Design Criteria, the MAPC may modify design criteria.  In the past staff has recommended modified 
design criteria, which has been approved by the MAPC.  There appears to be no public utilities located in the area 
of the vacation.  There may be trees located in the right-of-way of the area of the Vacation.  Comments from 
franchised utilities have not been received and are needed to determine if they have utilities located within the 
described area of the vacation request.  The Comotara Industrial Park Second Addition was recorded with the 
Register of Deeds December 15, 1977.   
 
Based upon information available prior to the public hearing and reserving the right to make recommendations based 
on subsequent comments from City Traffic, Public Works/Water & Sewer/Stormwater, Fire, franchised utility 
representatives and other interested parties, Planning Staff has listed the following considerations (but not limited 
to) associated with the request to vacate the described portion of platted complete access control. 
 

A. That after being duly and fully informed as to fully understand the true nature of this petition and the propriety 
of granting the same, the MAPC makes the following findings: 

 
1. That due and legal notice has been given by publication as required by law, in the Wichita Eagle, of 

notice of this vacation proceeding one time February 26, 2015, which was at least 20 days prior to 
this public hearing. 

 
2. That no private rights will be injured or endangered by vacating the described portion of the platted 

complete access control and that the public will suffer no loss or inconvenience thereby. 
 

3. In justice to the petitioner, the prayer of the petition ought to be granted. 
 
Conditions (but not limited to) associated with the request: 
 

(1) Per the approval of the Traffic Engineer, vacate the platted complete access control to allow one drive onto 
37th Street North from Lot19, Comotara Industrial Park Second Addition.  Provide a dedication of access 
control to establish the realign drives, with original signatures, to Planning Staff prior to the case going to 
Council for final action.      
 

(2) Provide Planning Staff with a legal description of the approved vacated portion of the platted complete access 
control on a Word document, via e-mail, to be used on the Vacation Order.  This must be provided prior to 
VAC2015-00006 proceeds to City Council for final action and subsequent recording with the Vacation Order 
at the Register of Deeds.      

 
(3) Any relocation or reconstruction of utilities made necessary by this vacation shall be the responsibility of the 

applicants and at the applicants’ expense.  Provide all needed plans for review and approval by utilities.  

56



VAC2015-00006 Request to vacate a portion of platted complete access control 
March 19, 2015 
Page 3 

 
 

Provide Planning with any plans as approved by the utilities. This must be provided to Planning prior to the 
case going to Council for final action. 
 

(4) Any removal of the City’s right-of-way trees along 37th Street North caused by the construction of a new 
drive will be replaced within the closest planting season, but no longer than 6-months of final action by City 
Council.  

 
(5) All improvements shall be according to City Standards and at the applicant’s expense. 

 
(6) Per MAPC Policy Statement #7, all conditions are to be completed within one year of approval by the MAPC  

or the vacation request will be considered null and void.  All vacation requests are not complete until the         
Wichita City Council or the Sedgwick County Board of County Commissioners have taken final action on 
the request and the vacation order and all required documents have been provided to the City, County and/or 
franchised utilities and the necessary documents have been recorded with the Register of Deeds. 

 
SUBDIVISION COMMITTEE’S RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
The Subdivision Committee recommends approval subject to the following conditions: 
 

(1) Per the approval of the Traffic Engineer, vacate the platted complete access control to allow one drive onto 
37th Street North from Lot19, Comotara Industrial Park Second Addition.  Provide a dedication of access 
control to establish the realign drives, with original signatures, to Planning Staff prior to the case going to 
Council for final action.      
 

(2) Provide Planning Staff with a legal description of the approved vacated portion of the platted complete access 
control on a Word document, via e-mail, to be used on the Vacation Order.  This must be provided prior to 
VAC2015-00006 proceeds to City Council for final action and subsequent recording with the Vacation Order 
at the Register of Deeds.      

 
(3) Any relocation or reconstruction of utilities made necessary by this vacation shall be the responsibility of the 

applicants and at the applicants’ expense.  Provide all needed plans for review and approval by utilities.  
Provide Planning with any plans as approved by the utilities. This must be provided to Planning prior to the 
case going to Council for final action. 
 

(4) Any removal of the City’s right-of-way trees along 37th Street North caused by the construction of a new 
drive will be replaced within the closest planting season, but no longer than 6-months of final action by City 
Council.  

 
(5) All improvements shall be according to City Standards and at the applicant’s expense. 

 
(6) Per MAPC Policy Statement #7, all conditions are to be completed within one year of approval by the MAPC  

or the vacation request will be considered null and void.  All vacation requests are not complete until the         
Wichita City Council or the Sedgwick County Board of County Commissioners have taken final action on 
the request and the vacation order and all required documents have been provided to the City, County and/or 
franchised utilities and the necessary documents have been recorded with the Register of Deeds. 

 
 

57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82


	Agenda
	February 19, 2015
	DRAFT February 19, 2015 MAPC Minutes

	VAC2015-00004
	VAC2015 04 -MAPC STAFF RPT

	VAC2015-00005
	VAC2015 05 -MAPC STAFF RPT

	VAC2015-00006
	VAC2015 06 -MAPC STAFF RPT

	ZON2015-00008
	ZON2015-00008 Staff Report

	ZON2015-00009 and CON2015-00008
	ZON2015-00009 and CON2015-00008 Staff Report and Site Plan

	ZON2015-00010 and CUP2015-00003
	ZON2015-00010 and CUP2015-00003 Staff Report and Site Plan

	CON2015-00006
	CON2015-00006 Staff Report and Site Plan

	CON2015-00007
	CON2015-00007 Staff Report and Site Plan


